
	
[image: image1.png]



Division of Finance and Business Operations
	
	Procurement & Strategic Sourcing  

5700 Cass Avenue, suite 4200

Detroit, Michigan   48202

(313) 577-3734 

FAX (313) 577-3747


February 21, 2013
Addendum Two

Minutes of the Pre-bid Conference

RFP Collection Agency Services 2013 dated February 06, 2013 
The pre-bid conference for the Collection Agency Services 2013 was held on February 20, 2013 at 9:30 a.m. Kimberly Tomaszewski reviewed the administrative requirements of the pre-bid package, especially concerning details such as bid due dates and who vendors may contact during the live bid process. Shelia Stewart of the Students Accounts Receivable / Finance and Business Operations, lead the site visit and discussed the expectations and scope of work.

The pre-bid conference attendees sign in sheet and meeting minutes are available for downloading from the University Purchasing Web Site at http://www.forms.purchasing.wayne.edu/Adv_bid/Adv_bid.html.
Numerous simple questions and answers were addressed at the pre-bid meeting. Some of the issues were as follows: 

· The Scope of Work in the RFP details the various loans for collection and the conditions for collecting University Federal Loans.
· The General Receivables Billings or for salary over payments, libraries, rental and lease agreement.  There are over one-hundred and fifty different accounts that have never been placed with collections.
· The programming is to be ready for the start of the contract on October 1, 2013.
· This opportunity is for a three-year contract with the possibility of two one-year extensions.
· Copies of the letters for pre-collects and collections are included in this addendum.

· Schedule D has been updated to reflect additional information.  You must respond using the REVISED Schedule D included with this Addendum.
· Before an account can be moved to litigation, it must be approved by the University.

· Maximum compensation for a 1st placement is 20%, except for Federal Loans which is 23%.

· The University will take performance into consideration when awarding the contracts for this service.

· The Scope of Word has detailed all of the information for the loans.

· Information detailed on Page 11, Section B.6 is to be detailed in the vendor service plan.

· On-line viewing is a requirement for Student Accounts Receivable. 

· There are to be four exhibits with the proposal.  Information for Appendix 4 is included.  Attached is the Excel File containing the Collections Analysis Report.
· The Deadline for project related questions is February 27, 2013, 12:00 noon.
· Bids are due March 07, 2013 at 4:00 pm, to be time date stamped in Procurement & Strategic Sourcing located in the Academic/ Administration Bldg., 5700 Cass Avenue, 4th Floor – Suite 4200, Detroit, MI 48202. 

· We will require an original plus one copy (2 total) of your proposal.  In addition, an electronic version is required, which should be submitted to our secure mailbox at rfp@wayne.edu
· Any responses, materials, correspondence, or documents provided to the University are subject to the State of Michigan Freedom of Information Act and may be released to third parties in compliance with that Act, regardless of notations in the VENDOR's Proposal to the contrary.
All questions concerning this project must be emailed to: Kimberly Tomaszewski, Procurement & Strategic Sourcing at 313-577-3757 Email: ac9934@wayne.edu (copy to Loretta McClary, Email:  rfpteam1@wayne.edu) by 19:30 a.m., February 27, 2013.  

Do not contact the Students Accounts Receivable / Finance and Business Operations, or other University Units, directly as this may result in disqualification of your proposal.
Thank you
Kimberly Tomaszewski, 
Senior Buyer, Purchasing




313-577-3757
CC:
Shelia Stewart, Loretta McClary, Attendees list. 
Schedule D - Summary Questionnaire	1.
Can your company commence on or before October 01, 2013 and be completed by September 30, 2018?
	
	YES
_______

	ALTERNATIVE 
______________



	2.
Does your company agree to provide a minimum of 3 references to the University upon request, with specific contact names and phone numbers?

	
	_______


	______________



	3.
Did you attend the mandatory Pre-Proposal meeting on February 20, 2013?
	
	_______


	______________



	4.
Did your company provide a certificate of insurance to meet or exceed all our minimum requirements?


	
	_______


	_______________



	5.
Did your company provide the required Proposal Certification, Non- Collusion Affidavit and Vendor Acknowledgement, Schedule A?

	
	_______


	_______________



	6.
Did your company complete and provide the Summary Price Schedule C, and submit it electronically to rfp@wayne.edu?  


	
	_______


	_______________



	7.
Does your company agree to enroll in our ACH payment program?


	
	_______


	______________



	8.
Did your company agree to guarantee to maintain a top priority for the UNIVERSITY?


	
	_______


	______________



	9.
Please complete the following questions:

         Total number of employees in your company

         Total years in business with this company name


	
	______

______


	

	10.
Does your company agree to provide financial reports to the University upon request?

	
	_______


	______________



	11. Does your company agree to allow the UNIVERSITY to audit your books pertaining to the UNIVERSITY account?


	
	_______


	______________



	12. Are there any conflicts of interest in doing business with the University?


	
	___ Yes

___ No


	

	13.
Did your company provide a “Restricted Services” exhibit, EXHIBIT 1?


	
	___ Yes

___ No


	

	14.
Does your company agree to provide a list of lost accounts in excess of $25,000?


	
	_______


	______________



	15. Did your company quote services at prevailing wage rates where applicable and clearly indicate such in your proposal?


	
	__N.A._


	______________




16. ADDENDA:
The undersigned affirms that the cost of all work covered by the following Addenda are included in the lump sum price of this proposal.
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	17.
Does your company agree to provide a list of Attorney’s to the University upon request?

	
	_______


	______________



	18.
Does your company agree to provide Employees Resumes to the University upon request?

	
	_______


	______________



	19.
Does your company agree to schedule interviews with employees to be on the University Account upon request?

	
	_______


	______________




Company Name:
_________________________________________________________


Signature

_________________________________________________________


Typed Name

_________________________________________________________





____________________________________    ___________________





                               (Title)                                                  
APPENDIX 4

VENDOR'S MONTHLY COLLECTION 

ACTIVITY REPORT

(U:\PU\KIM\RFPColl1.XLS)

Appendix 4

Instructions for Vendor's Monthly Collection Activity Report

Pre-Collect and Full Collect Activity:

	Line 1
	Accounts assigned to the Agency for Pre-collection. (number and dollar amounts)

	Line 2
	Accounts requested by WSU to be returned and/or recalled after initial assignment for Pre-collection. (number and dollar amounts)

	Line 3
	Total Pre-collection assignments - Line 1 minus Line 2. (number and dollar amounts)

	Line 4
	Accounts with payment agreements during Pre-collection. (number and dollar amounts)

	Line 5

Line 5a

Line 5b
	Accounts paid in full during Pre-collection. (number and dollar amounts). 

Total payments received on accounts in Pre-collection. Line 4 plus Line 5 (dollar amounts)

Pre-collect Accomplishment Rate is Line 5a divided by Line 3.

	Line 6

Line 7

Line 8

Line 9
	Accounts in Pre-collection status at the end of the 45-day period where no payments have been received and are ready to move to full-collection with costs.  (number and dollar amounts)

Same as Line 6.

Accounts closed and/or returned to WSU as uncollectable or at the University’s Request. (number and dollar amounts)

Uncollectable returns must be identified on a list with reason(s) for making this determination

Accounts in collection. Line 7 minus line 8. (number and dollar amounts)

	Line 10
	Payments (dollar amounts) received on accounts in collections.  

	Line 10a
	Total payments received for accounts in collections. 

	Line 10b

Line 11
	Collection Accomplishment Rate is Line 10a divided by Line 9..

Collections in progess for active accounts and accounts in litigation – Line 9 minus Line 10a. (number and dollar amounts) 

	Line 10
	Accounts to be closed and returned to WSU after one-year of payment inactivity. The number of accounts and dollar amounts should be zero.  After one-year any accounts where payments are being received or litigated will be moved to “Previous Placements” column.


Previous Placement Activity:

	Line 1

Line 2

Line 3

Line 4

Line 5

Line 6


	Previously assigned accounts where payments are being received or litigated. (number and dollar amounts)

Accounts closed and/or returned to WSU as uncollectable or at the University’s Request. (number and dollar amounts)

Uncollectable returns must be identified on a list with reason(s) for making this determination

Active accounts. Line 1 minus line 2. (number and dollar amounts)

Total payments received on accounts.  (number of paid in full and dollar amounts for all)

Accomplishment Rate is Line 4 divided by Line 1.

Accounts to be closed and returned to WSU after one-year of payment inactivity. 


Second Placements Activity:

	Line 1

Line 2a

Line 2b

Line 3

Line 4


	Accounts assigned to the Agency as Second Placement. (number and dollar amounts) 

Accounts paid in full. (number and dollar amounts). 

Accomplishment Rate is Line 2a divided by Line 3.

Active accounts. Line 1 minus line 2a. (number and dollar amounts)

Accounts to be closed and returned to WSU after one-year of payment inactivity.




Accounts in litigation are those which Contractor has received University approval to use University Appointed attorneys. They include accounts where litigation is in progress and judgments where a repayment schedule has not been negotiated. Judgments where a repayment schedule has been renegotiated are included in collection accomplishments. Contractor may note judgments obtained and their distribution between those with a repayment schedule and those without.

Accounts without response include skips, accounts being reviewed for litigation, repayment schedules being negotiated, and similar situations.  

Collection efforts suspended are accounts where efforts are temporarily suspended. Permanently suspended accounts must be returned to the University immediately upon determination of this status.

Collection efforts active are accounts where contractor is actively pursuing debtor with expectation that a repayment schedule will be negotiated.
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